Email correspondence Staines — Hultgren re Flourish Intermezzo and
March.

This process also included discussion around Gavin running a
festival in which the commission was a required performance piece.

It should also be noted that some of the email has been lost due to
technical hitches — of course!

Hi Gavin,

Good to chat this morning and know that all is still go. | thought | would email before |
leave for the airport.

| would like to confirm:

The date for the event.

The levels we discussed are still what we are looking at for the various sections for the
festival. That way | can make sure | choose correctly.

Confirm details for the commission so | can prepare a contract (who is the commissioner
etc)

I will act on this as soon as | can when | get back. | go to Rockhampton next Wednesday
so | might not get to this before | return from there - only a day trip.

Hope all is well for you mate!

Ralph

Ralph Hultgren
19 Travill Street
Newmarket 4051
Australia

Hi Gavin,

I will put a contract together (Chatswood as commissioner?) and get it to you. | will
endeavour to have the work at the time you require - as close as | can get mate!

| am prepared to do the copies and preparation of each set for each band if you like. Tell
me how many sets and | will have them made up for you.

Cheers

Ralph

Ralph Hultgren
19 Travill Street
Newmarket 4051

Australia
----- Original Message -----
From: Gavin Staines



To: Ralph Hultgren
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2009 2:47 PM

Subject: Re: quote
Hi ralp.

This looks good. Where to from here?
Is it possible to get the commissioned work from you by the end of April?(beginning of term
2)

Regards,

Gavin

————— Original Message -----

From: Ralph Hultgren

To: Gavin Staines

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 11:08 AM
Subject: quote

Hi Gavin,

Just to tighten some matters up | have done a quote. We have talked across a number of
things and | am trying to get my head straight about all the ifs and wherefores. Let me
know what you think. | am very pleased with the concept and very happy to help you out
with this. The matter of fact manner of some of these dot points is for your school
administration of the like. It's not a hand shake between gentlemen with them.

Hope | have got it together reasonably close to what we have discussed over the last few
months

Best wishes mate!

Ralph

Ralph Hultgren
19 Travill Street
Newmarket 4051
Australia

Hi Gavin,
| hope your Easter was safe and blessed mate!

| am on the last bit of the score of Flourish, Intermezzo and March and | need to
acknowledgement which will be placed on the top of the score and each part. This is very
urgent so | can get the score and parts to you for a run through with your crew. It needs to
be done now as it is a messy process 'after the fact.

Thanks mate!
Ralph

Thanks Gavin,



Yes, we had a very blessed Easter time and a great holiday - | read a book! Amazing really

| will get at the score, extract the parts and send then on as PDF's so you can try them with
your band, find the errors/inconsistencies and let me know before | start to prepare the
'good' set.

Best wishes mate!

Ralph

Ralph Hultgren
19 Travill Street
Newmarket 4051

Australia
----- Original Message -----
From: Gavin Staines

To: Ralph Hultgren
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2009 7:29 AM

Subject: Re: acknowledgement
Hi Ralph.
| was away for the week and returned last night. Trust you had a good Easter.

Northern Sydney Regional Arts Activity - Primary School Band Festival, hosted by
Chatswood High School

Regards,

Gavin

————— Original Message -----

From: Ralph Hultgren
To: Gavin Staines

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 10:00 AM
Subject: acknowledgement

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



